Amoco Production Company

Petroleum Center Building
501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexicc 87401

L O. Speer, Jr

2 Sue=nntzndent

December 2, 1976

Mr. A, R. Kendrick

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

File: LOS-486-458.15

Dear Sir:

Initial and Annual Deliverability Test

Amoco Production Company proposes to conduct the initial and annual
deliverability test on the Blanco Mesaverde Field well listed below:

Elliott Gas Com '"D'" No. lA - P-9-30-9
Condition: 12/22/76 - 1/5/77
Flow: 1/5/77 - 1/13/77
Shut In: 1/13/77 - 1/20/77

E1l Paso Natural Gas Company is the gas tramsporter.

Please indicate your approval by signing and returning one copy of
this letter.

Yours very truly
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cc: Mr. Ed Marcum
El Paso Natural Gas Company
Farmington, New Mex139/

APPROVED: //C/ //1/[ DATE: / 2-£ 2

New Mexico 011 Conservatlon Commission




